U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Legislative Affairs

Office of the Assistant Attorney General Washington, D.C. 20530

June 14, 2007

The Honorable John Conyers, Jr.
Chairman
Committee on the Judiciary

U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

The Honorable Patrick Leahy
Chairman

Committee on the Judiciary
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Messrs. Chairman:

This supplements our previous responses to your letter requests and the House Judiciary
Committee’s subpoena, dated April 10, 2007, concerning the Committees’ oversight
investigations regarding the resignations of eight U.S. Attorneys.

Pursuant to our discussions with Committee staff, we have conducted further searches of
emails and attachments in the Executive Office for U.S. Attorneys. Enclosed are documents
provided by the Executive Office for United States Attorneys that we have located as a result of
those searches, which are responsive to your requests. A limited number of redactions,
consistent with our prior productions, have been made in order to protect individual privacy

interests, although we are prepared to make unredacted copies of these documents available for
review by Members and Committee staff.



CC:

We hope that this information is helpful. Please do not hesitate to contact this office if
you would like additional assistance regarding this or any other matter.

The Honorable Lamar Smith

The Honorable Linda Sanchez

The Honorable Chris Cannon

The Honorable Arlen Specter

The Honorable Charles E. Schumer
The Honorable Jeff Sessions

Sincerely,
LA 7T

Richard A. Hertling
Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General



